
From: Carty Jeffrey L NNVA
To: Roth Robert A NNSY; Hunstad Mary P NSSC
CC: Dedmond Randy M NNSY; Hunstad Mary P NSSC; Toncray Bradley A NNVA; D'Amato Nicholas NNVA; Klamut James J NNSY
Sent: 4/4/2001 11:18:56 AM
Subject: AFFF
Attachments: FW: Ban on AFFF

Bob,

In regards to your question concerning future manufacture of AFFF concentrate. I talked to Jeff Fink at NAVSEA this morning and this is the latest information (although it is still somewhat preliminary):

- > The navy will stock pile AFFF and will have enough to last approximately 8 years.
- > All of the manufacturers will stop production in the next two years.
- > Mary Hunstad in the fire protection code is looking into this.
- > Weldon Gimble from NAVSEA will be at the PYPR and is aware of NAVSEA's approach. Should questions arise, he should be able to address NAVSEA's POA.

If you have any other questions, give me a call.

Jeff

Jeff Carty
Supervisor of Shipbuilding, Newport News
Code 1822 K
(757) 688-8494
(757) 380-7247 (FAX)



FW: Ban on AFFF